

Class : 11

Register Number M A N N A N

COMMON QUARTERLY EXAMINATION - 2024 - 25

Time Allowed : 3.00 Hours

ENGLISH

[Max. Marks : 90]

Part - I

1. Answer all the questions. Choose the most appropriate answer from the given four alternatives and write the option code and the corresponding answer. $20 \times 1 = 20$

Choose the correct synonyms for the underlined words from the options given:

- The common link of friendship was snapped
a) Plenty b) fixed c) Isolated d) Cut
- The coaches lauded me
a) Appreciated b) Gifted c) Garlanded d) Rebuked
- Memories prevent them from remembering to do such small prosaic things
a) Mean b) Cheap c) Dull d) Stale

Choose the correct Antonyms of the underlined words in the following sentences.

- It is because of their antipathy to pills and Potions
a) Faith b) Loyalty c) Hatred d) Linking *liking*
- I was presented with the Traditional shawl
a) Expensive b) Generous c) Modern d) Valuable
- Grand mother was always in Spotless white
a) Pure b) Pointless c) Dirty d) Creased
- Form a derivative by adding a suitable Suffix to the root word 'arrange'
a) Ous b) Full c) Ness d) Ment
- Choose the word From the options given below to form a compound word with 'bee'
a) Piece b) Lash c) Gate d) Hive
- Form a new word by adding a suitable prefix to the root word 'audible'
a) dis b) in c) il d) un
- Choose the appropriate expansion of the abbreviation 'USB'
a) Union Support Band b) Universal Serial Bus
c) Universal System Booster d) Unity Supply Backup
- Identify the pattern of the following sentence
Our Team won the overall title
a) SVOC b) SVA c) SVC d) SVO
- Choose the clipped form of the word 'alchemist'
a) Alchemy b) Chemistry c) Chemist d) mist
- Oology is the study of _____
a) animals b) birds eggs c) birds d) Insects eggs
- Choose the suitable Phrasal verbs for the Underlined word
The Players were facing each other at the beginning of the match
a) Square off b) On the ropes
c) In our corner d) Cooking an account

CH/11/Eng/1

15. Choose the Correct American English word for 'Pavement'
 a) Platform b) Side walk c) Curb d) Railing
16. Choose the word spelt correctly
 a) Restaurant b) Restorent c) Resturant d) Restuorent
17. Fill in the blank with most suitable Preposition.
 In case of difficulty, you should refer ----- a dictionary.
 a) in b) at c) to d) with
18. Choose the Trisyllabic word.
 a) Magnificent b) Particular c) Advantage d) Inopiration
19. Choose the Most appropriate Semi - model Verb
 How ----- you speak to me like this?
 a) Ought b) dare c) used to d) need
20. Mary kom was given ----- Warm welcome at the airport
 a) the b) an c) a d) None of the above

PART - II

SECTION - 1

Read the following sets of poetic lines and answer any four sets.

4x2=8

21. **'Cocktail face, with all their conforming smiles**
Like a fixed portrait smile
 (a) What is a "Cocktail" Face? *mixed emotions.*
 (b) Explain the Second line? *deceitful, artificial smile.*
22. **'Most of all, I went to relearn**
How to laugh'
 a) What does he want to Relearn? *he wants to relearn how to laugh.*
 b) Whom does the Poet want to Relearn from? *son.*
23. **One infant grows up and becomes a jockey**
Another plays a basket ball or hockey
 a) Who is a Jockey? *A horse-raider.*
 b) Pick out the Rhyming words. *jockey - hockey.*
24. **With all my heart I do admire**
Athletes who sweat for fun or hire.
 a) Whom does the poet admire? *athletes.*
 b) For what reasons do the athletes sweat? *they play roughly or for fun.*
25. **And 'tis my faith that every flower**
Enjoys the air it breathes
 a) What is the poet's faith? *every flower enjoys the air it breathes.*
 b) What trait of Nature do we see here? *Nature's fair work.*
26. **If this belief from heaven be sent**
If such be Nature's holy plan.
 a) What does 'Heaven' refer to? *God / creator.*
 b) Why does the Poet call it Holy? *it is the work from Heaven.*

CH/II/Eng/2

SECTION - 2

Answer any Three questions.

27. Sheela is singing the Prayer (Change the voice) *The prayer is being sung by Shreela.* 3x2=6
28. I saw him Opening the box (Change the voice) *He was seen opening the box.*
29. If you should need my help, Just call me. (Begin with should) *Should you need my help just call me.*
30. I won the Lottery. I will travel a lot. (Combine using 'if') *If I won the lottery I would travel a lot.*

PART - III
SECTION - 1

- III. A. Explain any two of the following with reference to the context. 2x3=6
31. I want to be What I used to be *Once upon a time - Gabriel Okara.*
32. Athletes, I 'll drink to you or eat with "you" *Confessions - Ogden Nash.*
33. And I must think, do all I can *Lines written in a Early Spring - William Wordsworth*
That there was Pleasure there

SECTION - 2

- B. Answer any two of the following questions briefly. 2x3=6
34. Describe the Grandfather as seen in the Portrait. *wearing big furban, long white beard.*
35. What was her first Impression of America? *cost of living, expatriate*
36. What are our memories Filled with? *visitages, memories, telephone numbers*

SECTION - 3

- C. Answer any three of the following questions. 3x3=9
37. Frame a Dialogue between of Minimum three ExChanges between a Book Seller and a Customer.
38. Describe the Process of Making Vegetable Soup.
39. Write a notice about the Inauguration of the English literary Club in your School.
40. Complete the Proverb Choosing the Right words.
- a. Cut your coat according to your cloth (Price, Cloth, ^{or} Graments)
- b. Experience is the best Teacher (Confidence, experience, determination)
- c. Out of sight, out of Mind (Brain, Led, Mind)

PART - IV

Answer the following:

7x5=35

41. a) Attempt character sketch of Kushwant Sing's Grandmother.
(OR)
- b) Why was Marykom named the "Queen of Boxing" and "Magnificent Mary"?
42. a) "Lines written in Early Spring" highlights the Feelings towards nature and the lesson William Words Worth Learnt from it. Explain (OR)
- b) How does Ogden Nash try to explain that he is very happy being a more Spectator?
43. a) Patients Wait - Dental Clinic - all the Patients - Busy Talking - nurse Walks about - carries hammer - plier - hacksaw - Women Creates commotion - all the patients - Leave clinic - Women 5 Still Stays - Doctor has lost key - Joe - her husband - Crying with Pain - Actual reason
(OR)

- b) Jimmy Wells and Bob - friends - Promise to keep - Policeman - Bob is a criminal - meet his friend - another Policeman - Bob is arrested - Reads a note from his Old Friend.

44. a) Write a summary or Make notes of the following passage.

Stress is a part of Everyday life. There are many instances when Stress can be helpful. A fire alarm is intended to cause the stress that alerts you to avoid danger. The stress created by a Deadline to finish a Paper can motivate you. But when experienced in excess, Stress has the Opposite Effect. It can harm our emotional and Physical health and limit our ability to function at home, in school and within our Relationships. the good news is that, Since we are responsible for bringing about most of our own Stress, We can also do much to manage Stress by learning and practising specific stress reduction strategies.

(OR)

b) Write a News Paper article on "Water Conservation"

45. a) Write a Letter to your Cousin describing your School Field Trip.

(OR)

b) Write a letter to The inspector of Police Reporting a theft in Your School.

46. a) Read the following sentences and spot the error in them and Correct them.

- (i) She made me ~~to~~ cry
 (ii) The news ~~are~~ Very thrilling ~~is~~
 (iii) She doesn't like coffee. ~~isn't it?~~ *does she?*
 (iv) One of my sister ~~s~~ is rich
 (v) Earth Revolves around the Sun

Thee

(OR)

b) Fill in the blanks as instructed.

- i) The Priest wanted to ~~alter~~ the ~~altar~~ (altar / alter)
 ii) Water ~~is collected~~ (Collect) in the tank (Use a suitable tense form)
 iii) In the army, Soldiers ~~must~~ Obey their Officers. (Use a modal Verb)
 iv) You ~~need~~ not hurry, there is Plenty of time. (Use a semi - modal verb)

47. a) Identify each of the following sentences with the fields given below.

- i) Too much intake of Spicy food leads to acidity. *Health*
 ii) Faith in God helps one to lead a peaceful life. *Religion*
 iii) The inflation rate is alarming. *Commerce*
 iv) The Flight was cancelled owing to fog. *Weather*
 v) Cloning has proved that it is Possible to replicate Human Beings. *Science*

(Weather, Science, Commerce, Health, Religion, Education)

(OR)

b) Develop the hints into a Story of 150 Words.

A milkman - Became Wealthy - dishonest way - Had to cross a river - reached city - mixed - river water - sold - Customers bought - Good Profit - Went around - purchased articles - Clothes - returned to river - While crossing - boat capsized - all purchase lost - right punishment - for greed.